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TO: Principals
FROM: Joseph Sanches / Chief Operating Officer
SUBJECT: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE BREAKFAST AND LUNCH SCHEDULES

The School Food Service (SFS) Department must submit an application annually to the Florida Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Service (FDACS) with the names of all schools participating in the National School Lunch
Program and all meal start and end times. To receive the required approval from FDACS and plan accordingly for
the 2024-2025 school year, SFS is asking that each Principal complete a survey with the following information for
their schools:

e Start bell time

® Dismissal bell time

® Breakfast start and end time

® Lunch start and end time for each lunch period

Click here to access the survey. The survey will end at close of business, Thursday, May 30.

Should you ever need to modify the submitted meal times, please communicate the desired change to your SFS
Manager prior to implementing the change. SFS must receive state approval before meal times can be modified.
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